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Superior, WI 54880 Fax:  715-395-7346
Web site: www.ci.superior.wi.us TTY: 715-395-7521

TO: Wisconsin Point Plan Implementation Committee Members

FROM: Linda M Cadotte, Director

DATE: June 7, 2017

RE: Wisconsin Point Plan Implementation Committee Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, June 14,2017  4:00 —5:00 p.m.
Conference Room 204, Government Center

The Wisconsin Point Plan Implementation Committee Mission Statement is: Implementation of the
Wisconsin Point Area Management Plan directives, policy development and monitoring.

Please make every effort to attend. I would appreciate a phone call if you are unable to attend.
1. Approve the April 12,2017 Wisconsin Point Plan Implementation Committee meeting minutes.
2. Recreational end use for closed landfill on Wisconsin Point

3. Piping Plover

4. Wisconsin Point Trail: Wis-Corp application

5. Parks, Recreation & Forestry Director’s Report

The City of Superior complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Ifyou are in need of an accommodation to participate in
the public meeting process, please contact the Parks and Recreation Department at 71 5-395-7270, or email parks@ci.superior.wi.us by
4:30 p.m. on the day prior to the scheduled meeting. The City will attempt to accommodate any request depending on the amount of notice
we receive.

In compliance with Wisconsin Open Meetings Law, this agenda was: Posted: Government Center, Court House, & Public Library, emailed to: Daily
Telegram, June 7, 2017.



